A contribution of £96,000 made on 04/04/2016 to be allocated equally between David, Gary and Tom (£32 each).
	from:
	Louise Higham <louise.higham@tilneybestinvest.co.uk> 

	date:
	4 April 2016 at 11:44

	subject:
	FW: Pension Payment - 1850 SSAS


Hi Georgina/Brad, 
Please see email from Tom Fleming below. 
Can you please confirm receipt of these monies and ensure they are applied in this tax year as there are annual allowance issues from 6th April. 
If you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Kind regards 
Louise

	from:
	Tom Fleming <tom.fleming@1850group.co.uk> 

	date:
	4 April 2016 at 12:01



Hi All

A further £30k was transferred this morning that is £60k to date.

A further £36k will be transferred this afternoon, giving a total of £96k.  Allocated as £32k each.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Kind Regards
Tom

From: Tom Fleming [mailto:tom.fleming@1850group.co.uk] 
Sent: 03 April 2016 14:31
To: Louise Higham
Hi Louise
 I hope you are well.
 I have transferred £30k to our pension fund account this afternoon.  This takes me up to my daily limit for online banking. 
I have asked the bank to transfer £66k tomorrow first thing.  This equates to £32k each to David, Gary and myself. 
Many thanks 
Tom
